Tracx Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 8:15 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-9277761-9909065
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, {N 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 1

Total $199.99

Approved items

EI = BLACK+DECKER 4500 Sq. Ft. Dehumidifier for Extra Large Spaces and Basements,
= Energy Star Certified, BDT50WTB
$199.99 | Qty: 1
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BLACK+DECKER 4500 Sq.

Ft. Dehumidifier for Extra *199%

Large Spaces and FREE delivery Thursday,
=8 Basements, Energy Star pecember 7. Details

Delivering to Aubum 46706 -
Update location

Certified, BDTS50WTB

Visit the BLACK+DECKER Store
it ine ore Onty 4 left in stock - order

4.2 2,019 ratings
soon.
50+ bought in past month
Qty: 1
34% $199%
- (¢]
Add to Cart
List Price: $304:90 £
Buy Now
Get $100 off instantly: Pay $99.99 $393.99
. upon approval for the Amazon Store Card, No Ships trom - Golden Appliances
annual fee. Scid by Golden Appliances
Returns Returnable until Jan 31,

Color: White 2024
. 3 Payment  Secure transaction

e ! Add a Protection Plan:
Size: 4500 Sq Ft [} 3-Year Protection for $28.99

1500 Sq. Ft 3000SQ.Ft | 4500 Sq Ft /
| SR 1 Add to List

4500 Sq. Ft With Pump

Roll over image to zoom in

Brand BLACK+DECKER New (3) from
Floor Area 4500 Square Feet $199%° & FREE Shipping
Color White
5 VIDEOS Special Portable
Feature Other Sellers on Amazon
Capacity 50 Pints $230.29 Add to Cart

Tank Volume 1.8 Gallons & FREE Shipping. Details

Sold by: Amazon.com
j;ﬂ v See more

: ¥ About this item . @ w kaﬂ {
, L é/) e 4500 SQUARE FOOT COVERAGE: This
? portable dehumidifier (15.75" x 11.61" x 6000 Sq. Ft
- 24.80") covers up to 4500 sq. ft. reach. Our . " Dehumidifier for
1’1‘ "/L f{ compact safe humidifier (41.4 lbs.) reduces i i Home and
humidity and dust and removes up to 50 b S Basement

pints a day with 14.3-pint removable tank.
Waykar 120 Pint Energy Star

o ENVIRONMENTALLY FRIENDLY: This Energy
Star dehumidifier comes with a removeable,
washable mesh filter. Unlike many
commercial dehumidifiers, this humidity
controller uses environmentally friendly

Dehumidifier, 6,000 Sq...
S S frdedy 1.2

525 627 sprime

Sporsored

R4110a refrigerant at 7.41 oz.

SAFETY ENSURED: This dehumidifier has a
14.3-pint bucket with a water level indicator.
Built-in indicator light & audible alert system
notifies when full. This device also comes
with 3.28 ft. drain hose for continuous (high
to low) feed drain.

o SMART TECHNOLOGY: Our dehumidifier
small has top mounted electronic control
panel with adjustable humidistat and LED
digital display. Operating temperature is 41°



